

Bradford, Julie

From: Frost, Julia
Sent: 05 November 2019 11:45
To: Bradford, Julie
Cc: Pierce, Emma
Subject: FW: Schedule 5 Part A Notification

Please track and DMS

From: Keith Martin (TMUK) <Keith.Martin@toyotauk.com>
Sent: 30 October 2019 16:14
To: Frost, Julia <Julia.Frost@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Subject: Schedule 5 Part A Notification

RE: Permit EPR/BK6483IU

Dear Julia,

I need to inform NRW of an emissions breach under permit condition 4.3.1 (b).

Today I received confirmation that the air emissions result for fluorides on point ST2 (melt furnace baghouse stack) has breached the permitted limit value.

Permit limit 1.0 mg/m³
TMUK result 1.5 mg/m³
Uncertainty 0.18 mg/m³
Date 26/09/2019 14:00 – 15:00 hours.
Method BS ISO 15713 with MCERTS / UKAS accreditation.

The melt process has very good history of emission compliance for fluorides and as such the result was unanticipated. We have started investigations and will make arrangements for further monitoring to demonstrate compliance. I will keep NRW informed and submit a follow up Part B notification at a later date.

All other air emissions are compliant.

Regards,

Keith Martin
Principal Engineer
Environment
Facilities & Environment
TOYOTA Motor Manufacturing (UK) Ltd
Burnaston
Derbyshire
DE1 9TA
01332 284123 (direct)
07904663069

This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you are not an addressee or otherwise authorised to receive this message, you should not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender promptly and delete this message and any attachments immediately. Toyota Motor Manufacturing (UK) Ltd Company Registration No. 2352348. Registered office: Burnaston, Derbyshire DE1 9TA. VAT Registered No. 558 3392 13.